26th September 1929,

Professor J. Bimpson,
MeGill University,
MONTREA Ls

Dear Professor Simpson,

At the end of four months, since Mrs, Ottmann's grant
was made for our research, we heve not yet received the book of
recuigition sheets which i'r. Martin gromiaed%&o have drawn up.
Can you see to it that we receive it at oncé or, if the Univere
u:yiéu unable to do this, let us know end we uzh have it made
outsides

I have decided to award to Ir. Joseph P, Evans a ree
~ search fellowship for the atug of epilepsy which will be drawn
. also from the above fund, at the rate of one thousand dollars e
year. This is to be pala t0 Dr. Eveans in monthly installments
‘beginning with the month of July 1929, Will you tell what
steps to teke in order to make this grant operative? 1 should
‘1ike to have the back peymente mede at once s§ﬂ the rest to be
paid monthly. ¥

Yours very sincerely,

WGP/HLe



MADELEINE OTTMANN FUND FOR RESEARCH IN EPILEPSY.

Brought Forward $808.37 10, 000.00
‘Expe nditure - 4.
Oct. 19 Photographic Dept. P.1235 Req. 4460 11.90
do do 1248 4460 2.25
Oct. 8 J. H. Chapman & Co. Instruments 4461 3.90
3 do . do 4459 31.45
156 J. D. Dickinson Slides Reg. 4351 16.30
15 McAinsh & Co. Ltd. Books 14352 3.00
é Amer. Medical Association Books 4458 25.00
1 A. Bruderhausen Books 4356 7.20
15 do s 4356 7.75
21 do " 4356 12.55
26 do ¥ 4356 4.25
26 J. P. Hartz & Co. Needles Reg. 4072 1.00
29 J. D. Dickinson Slides i 4355 10.20 %
31 Salaries Dr. J. P. Evans Oct. 83,33 ”
Miss A. G. Dart " 50.00
T. H. Hughes Sept.1l7 to Qet.31 58.66 2,281.41
Balance Unexpended. 510 $7,718.59
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